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MEETING NOTICE

May 6, 2020

TO:

RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committees

FROM: Charles Parkhurst, RPA-18 Policy Committee Chair

RE:

John Rasmussen, RPA-18 Technical Committee Chair
Michael Helgerson, Transportation & Data Manager / RPA-18 Administrator

May 13 RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committee Meeting

The RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committees will meet on Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 11:00 am virtually due to the
ongoing COVID-19 Pandemic. For video streaming capabilities, please visit MAPA’s Facebook page at
www.facebook.com/MAPA2222.

“This meeting is being held by electronic means pursuant to the provisions of the lowa Open Meetings Law, Section
21.8, Code of lowa. The meeting is being held by conference call originating from the Metropolitan Area Planning
Agency Office in Omaha, Nebraska. It is open to the public and those in attendance can hear the proceedings. Public
notice of the meeting has been issued in accordance with lowa Code Section 21.4.”

As a quorum is needed to approve the agenda items, please contact me if you cannot attend.
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AGENDA

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes: April 8, 2020 meeting. (Action)

FY2021 Final Transportation Planning Work Program: Staff will present the Final work program for FY 2021.
(Action Item)

Highway 34 “Super Two” Letter of Support: Staff will present a letter of support for research of a “Super Two”
concept along US Highway 34 in lowa. (Action ltem)

Additional Business

Next Meeting (Information): The next scheduled meeting of the RPA-18 Policy and Technical Committees is on
June 10, 2020 at 11:00 am.

Adjournment

Auxiliary aids, language assistance, and services are available when requested in advance, please call the office.
Si necesita ayuda con traduccion, por favor llame la oficina.


http://www.facebook.com/MAPA2222

